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Graham, Cory (SD)

From: Graham, Cory (SD)
Sent: October-02-18 7:41 AM
To: 'Dave Howes'
Cc: Ige, Dupe (SD) (Dupe.Ige@gov.mb.ca); Kneeshaw, Tyler (SD) 

(Tyler.Kneeshaw@gov.mb.ca)
Subject: FW: Repository Cell Expansion - file 3440.20, Miller (Montcalm)
Attachments: RC1-1 Shelby Tube Results.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
The attached results of permeability testing look great, please be advised that the repository cell RC1‐1 and the eastern 
end of RC1‐2 may be utilized for its designed purpose. 
 
As noted during the site inspection & testing, the western section of  RC1‐2 (the southern cell) will require additional 
testing prior to being put into use, due to not testing that area due to silt inclusions.  
 
Please submit the as‐built drawing  (with the identified incomplete area) to the undersigned as soon as they have been 
finalized. 
 
Regards, 
 

Cory Graham, P.Eng.   
Phone: (204) 250-7645  
Fax:   (204) 945-5229 
 
In the event of an Environmental Emergency please call the 24hr Environmental Emergency Response Line at 204‐944‐
4888 
 

From: Dave Howes <daveh@millerenvironmental.mb.ca>  
Sent: October‐01‐18 4:52 PM 
To: Graham, Cory (SD) <Cory.Graham@gov.mb.ca> 
Subject: Repository Cell Expansion 
 
Hi Cory, 
 
Please accept the attached document identifying the Shelby tube results from the repository expansion as per clause 45 
of Miller's operating licence 58 HW S2 RRRR.  Upon receiving approval from MSD, Miller will commence operations in 
the repository expansion.  If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.  Thanks. 
 
Dave Howes 
Director of Regulatory Affairs 
Miller Environmental Corporation 
ISO 9001:2015 & 14001:2015 & OHSAS 18001:2007 
1803 Hekla Avenue, Winnipeg, MB R2R 0K3 
Direct: 204-925-9604  Mobile: 204-771-2004 
24 Hour Spill Response: 204-957-6327 
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How did we do today?  Please click here to complete our short survey. 

 
Hazardous Waste Management  Emergency Response Services  Specialty Recycling  Soil Treatment  PCB Management 
Confined Entry  Training  Project Management  Chemical & Container Supply  Tank Pump/Clean Out  Container 
Cleaning  Roll-off Services  Plastic Recycling  Custom Designed Bins  
  
This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and is confidential, subject to copyright and may 
be legally privileged.  Any unauthorized review, use or disclosure is prohibited.  If you received this in error, please contact the sender 
and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments. 
 


